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PROBATE COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA

PRESS RELEASE
TO: ALL MOBILE COUNTY NEWS PRODUCERS
FROM: DON DAVIS
RE: NOVEMBER 2024 GENERAL ELECTION - CANVASS OF WRITE-IN
BALLOTS
DATE: NOVEMBER 7, 2024

Don Davis, Mobile County’s Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer, announces that
the write-in ballots for various constable positions will be processed on Tuesday, November 12,
2024, in the Probate Court’s Employee Lounge and Training Room, which are located on the west
end of the second floor of the Mobile County Government Center Annex, 151 Government Street,
Mobile, AL (same place where absentee ballots were processed). The canvass will commence at
8:00 a.m. The goal is for this work to be completed by 12:00 noon, when the Mobile County
Election Canvassing Board and Mobile County Board of Registrars will convene to process
provisional ballots and certify Mobile County’s election results.
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FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT:

Don Davis, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer
Mobile County, Alabama

Mobile, AL

251.574.6000 or\

elections(@probate.mobilecountval.gov
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